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Lief, Madelon

From: Stott, John

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 10:26 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Cc: Loppnow, Dave

Subject: jfc action on special session ab1
Lonnie,

The Committee passed motion #160 last week, which would reduce the Ch. 20 appropriation total for the following UW
appropriations:

20.285(1)(3/5) Industrial and economic development research: reduce appropriation by $56,100 in 2002-03.
20.285(1)(b) area health education centers: reduce appropriation by $40,500 in 2002-03.
20.285(1)(;2r{)£:ducation technology: reduce appropriation by $266,900 in 2002-03.

20.285(1)(em) schools of business: reduce appropriation by $54,400 in 2002-03.

20.285(1)(fey department of family medicine and practice: reduce appropriation by $275,200 in 2002-03.
20.285(1)(fd) state lab of hygiene: reduce appropriation by $268,500 in 2002-03. .

20.285(1)(fjy Veterinary diagnostic lab: reduce appropriation by $152,400 in 2002-03.

20.285(1)(fm) laboratories: reduce appropriation by $147,600 in 2002-03.

If you have any questions, please call me.

John Stott

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

phone: (808) 266-3847

e-mail: john.stott@legis.state.wi.us
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LFB ADJUSTMENT AMENDMENT
TO 2001 SPECIAL SESSION ASSEMBLY BILL 1

- >>FOR JT . FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

S o et
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$$$ CHANGE

1. In the component bar: —
For the action phrase, execule:".......... create — action: — *NS: — $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: .... create — action: —» *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ................... create — text: —» ¥*NS: — $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code.

3 -~

’ C( SECTISN MS’Z < @ 5. Appropriation changes:;....

--------------------

under section 20.. 255 (| )Y( a S ) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of

2001, the dollar amount is———creased-by-$——"" T T for-frs-
cal—year—2001=02 and the dollar amotnt is d C.creased
by $..... ,..56.,/00 . forfiscal year 2002-03 éo e crease funding

for the ﬁmrpose’i@@a@esffor which the appropriation is madflkélf.'@ea\sgmndv

ARABOP e, P

- * Usethe 2nd alternative ifthe punpose of the increase or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposeg of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.

[rev: 8/28/00 2001change(fm)]
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k $$$ CHANGE

1. In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: .......... créate — action: - *NS: — $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: .... create — action: — *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ................... create — text: — *NS: - $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code.

c ~200 ) ollar 7 d Lcreased

by $..... y o . e y - : o0, for fiscal year 2002—03{2:0 .K/{C.crease funding

for the!purposeu;ﬁtvm)ﬂji for which the appropriation is made}&Mmase’fﬁﬁav

- * Usethe 2nd alternative ifthe purpose of the increase or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.

i N

Irev: 8/28/00 2001change(fm))
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1. In the component.bar:
For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — action: —» *NS: - $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: . ... create — action: — *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ................... create — text: » *NS: - $change

2, Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # onlyifa
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code.

.......... s« +. . for fiscal year 2002-03¢to € crease fundmg

for the /ﬁmrpose“ﬁgmseg for which the appropriation is madW
MLI—’"’ ........................ E T T o

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- * Usethe 2nd alternative if thd purpose of the increase or decrease is more lim-

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
For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — action: — *NS: - $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: . ... create — action: — *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ................... create — text: — *NS: - $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code. '

In the schedule under section

b 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the .. board, . % ...........

- nesents @ e Mnivesihy 08 Whsenris, S03Fem
_ o v E
under section 20.-.24 S, . « 1) _(évri\ ) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of

- * Usethe 2nd alternative if the purpose of the ifcrease or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.

®

[rev: 8/28/00 2001change(fm)} \‘)
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1. In the component.bar: _
For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — acj:ion: — *NS: > $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: .... create — action: —» *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ................ ... create — text: — *NS: — $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code.

o

S [92 S ]. Appr A tipn chgnges; sees

N L ST~ s TL - SO Y 7 (PR O,

............... testseesieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeen....  Inthe schedule under section

c ~200 ollar d Lcreased
by $..... , 275,200 . forfiscal year 2002-03 ito Ae crease funding
for thefpurposel huxpasesy for which the appropriation is madewom

..............................................................................

- * Usethe 2nd alternative ifthe purpose of the ihcrease or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the agpropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.

[rev: 8/26/00 2001chunge(fm)]
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1. In the component bar: , , _
For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — action: — *NS: — $chim’ge_
For the budget action phrase, execute: . ... create — action: — *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ...... [ create — text: - *NS: — $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code. '

SEeTIO

155, LS cai fix »
Wy v ... SMKW%\@/MW ....... e¥. N qiene.

............ eteteieiaresieieieesicsseanaen.s.. Inthe schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the ..kodrc .. 4 e eeeenan.

N, Mf{m“”"ﬁ@%wssw w-y‘lf’é"*z

under section 20.4 :7{ &g B ( / ) ( {7’ . ) Of the Statutes, as aﬁ‘BCted by the acts Of

cal \yoar 200107 ~~and—the—_—dollar~_emaemt~§ I Coreased

by $..... ,. 26§, . SUV. forfiscal year 2002-03 {to Accrease funding

for the(purposeﬂﬁptﬁ@oﬂgz) for which the appropriation is made]IpO\ymcrease-ﬁmd/

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- * Usethe 2nd alternative if the purpose of the ificrease or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats. ‘

[rev: 8/28/00 2001change(fm)]
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1. In the component bar:

. For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — action: — *NS: - $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: . ... create — action: —» *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: .......... eeaenn .. create — text: - *NS: — $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # onlyifa
" “frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code.

SE L

b 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the .. }.éﬂ.".é/. . 4 ...........
e A. Mﬂ{m“""mt*ﬁ%wisw «5‘75)4'”*2
under section 20. ’L?S .

2001, the dollar amount is

..... y . .’ 5T, 490, . forfiscal year 2002-03 fto .Ac.crease fundmg

for theff‘purposeﬂ [ﬂrﬁhses] for which the appropriation is madeﬂt’c)\/«-.e@ie_ﬁ,lmif

- * Usethe 2nd alternative ifthe purpose of fhe increase or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.

®

[rev: 8/28/00 2001change(fm)] .
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$$$ CHANGE |

1. In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — action: — *NS: — $change
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

°

20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the ..kodard 4 ...........

--------

..... et € e Mnieeos iy O hscopien. it

under section 20.-. 255 . ( | )¢ ﬁmr:'\ ) of the si!atutes, as affected by. the acts of
2001, the dollar amount is <\ ‘créased . /,\/\_-(\_,/\'fbgﬁs-
c ~200 ‘ ollar d Lcreased
by $..... , A3 , . £OO,  forfiscal year 2002-03 gto .Q(K.creasé funding
for _theapurposeg [parpeses] for which the appropriation is madﬂﬂ%wmnd;

IR e v neraeres ........................ e

~ * Usethe2nd alternativeifthe p
ited than the purpose or p
in the text of ch. 20, stats:

rease or decrease is more lim-
opriation as currently shown

[rov: 8/28/00 2001change(fm))]
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LFB....... Stott Decreases to UW a iations: Motion #160 .
| FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT, | |

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1 |
Hon /-

Cher?”

At the loSations indicated -amend the bill as folIows: :
- 1. Page 445 line 15 after that hne 1nsert _
| “SECTION 9256. Approprlatlon changes' Umver51ty of Wlsconsm
System. |
(1vo) INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH. In the schedule under
' sectlon 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropnatlon to the board of regents of the
Umver31ty of W1sconsm System under section 20. 285 (1) (as) of the statutes, as
’ affect_ed by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $56,100 _for fiscal year '
‘2_002—63 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. A
| (1vv) AREA HEALTH EDUCATION CENTERS. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the approﬁfiation to the board of regents of the Uni\tersity of
| Wisconsin System under section 20;2_85 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by the acts
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of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $40,5OO for ﬁscal year 2002-03 to decrease

funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(1vw) EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the

- statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin

System under section 20 285 (1) (cm) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001,

the dollar amount is decreased by $266 900 for fiscal year 2002—03 to decrease

{

(lvx) SCHOOLS OF RUSINESS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the :

~ statutes for the approprlatlon to the board of regents of the Un1vers1ty of Wlsconsm

System under section 20. 285 (1) (em) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001,
the dollar amount is decreased by $54 400 for ﬁscal year 2002—03 to decrease funding

. for the purpose for whlch the approprlatlon is made.

(lvy) FAMILY MEDICINE AND PRACTICE. In the schedule under sectlon 20. 005 (3)

of the statutes for the approprlatlon to the board of regents of the University of

Wlsconsm System under sectlon 20.285 (1) (fc) of the statutes, as affected by the acts - .

. of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $475,z00 for ﬁscal year 2002-03 to_l

decrease funding for the purpose for ‘which the appropriation is made.

(1vz) STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)

~of the statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the University of

Wisconsin System under seCtion 20.285 (1) (fd) of the statutes, as affected by the acts |
of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $268,500 for fiscal year 2002-03 to
decrease .funding for the purpbse for which the appropriation is made.

(1vzo) VETERINARY DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY. In the schedule under section

~ 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the

University of Wisconsin Systern under section 20.285 (1) (fj) of the statutes, as
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[affected by the acts of 2001 the dollar amount is decreased by $152 400 for fiscal year :

,2002—03 to decrease funding for the purpose for Whlch the appropnatlon is made
| ( 1vzv) LABORA’IORIES In the schedule under sectlon 20.005 (3) of the statutes
for the appropnatmn to the board of rcgents of the Umvers1ty of W1sconsm System

under section 20.285 (1) (fm) of the statutes, as aﬂ'ected by the acts of 2001, the dollar

3 amount is decreased by $147, 600 for fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease fundmg forthe -

purpose for which the approprlatlon is made.”.

(END)
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January 2002 Special Session

LFB.......Stott — Decreases to UW appropriations: Motion #160
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend thé bill as follows:
1. Page 445, line 15: after that line insert:
“SEcTION 9256. Appfopriation changes; University of Wisconsin
System. |
(1vo) INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELbPMENT RESEARCH. In the schédule under
s,ec_:tioﬁ 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the
University of Wiscbnsin Syst}em under section 20.285 (1) (as) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of '2001’ the dollar amount is decreased by $56,100 for fiscal year
- 2002-03 to decrease ﬁlndihg for the purpoée for which the aﬁpropriation is made.
(1vv) AREA HEALTH EDUCATION CENTERS. In the schedule under section 20.005
(8) of the statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the University of |

Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by the acts
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of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $40,500 for fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease
funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(lvw) EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. Iﬁ the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
System under section 20.285 (1) (cm) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001,
the dollar amount is décr,eased by $226,900 for fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease
funding for the purpose for Which the appropriation is made.

(1vx) SCHOOLS OF BUSINESS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation ‘to the board of regents Qf the University of Wisconsin
System under section 20.285 (1) (em) of the >statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001,
the dollar amount is decreased by $54,500 for fiscal year 2002083 to decrease funding
for the purpose for Which‘ the éppropriation is made.

(1vy) FAMILY MEDICINE AND PRACTICE. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)

of the statutes for the appropriation to the board of regents of the Un1ver51ty of

Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (fc) of the statutes, as affected by the acts
of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $275,200 for fiscal year 2002-03 to
decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(1vz) STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)

 of the statutes for the approprlatlon to the board of regents of the Umvers1ty of

Wlsconsm System under section 20 285 (1) (fd) of the statutes, as affected by the acts

of ‘200‘1, the dollar amount is decreased by $268,500 for ﬁscal'year 2002-03 to
decrease f'uhding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(1vzo) VETERINARY DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY. In the schedule ﬁnder section
20.005 (3) of the statufés for the appfo_priation to the board of regents of the

University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (fj) of the statutes, as

D JPpUE ik st s £+SRamARSSN SR gt gavos
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aff‘ec;ted by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by. $152,400 for fiscal year |
2002-03 vto_decrease funding for ‘the purpoée for which the appropriation is made.

(1vzv) LABORATORIES. In the schedule under secfion 20.005 (3) of the statutes |
for the appropriation to the board of regenfs of the University of Wisconsin System
under section 20.285 (1) (fm) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar
amount is decreased by $147,600 for fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease funding for the
purpose for which the appropriation is made.”. N

(END)




